

From: Sean Hallinan

To: Web Filer

Date: September 22, 2017

Subject: 0223-EX-CM-2017 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to confirm that the requested modification will not impact the fact that BAE Systems's operations under the WE2XBT license do not exceed the .007 W Output Power/ERP level specified on the license.

(NOTE: your email specified "07W" but the license specifies ".007W" – I assume you meant ".007W")

Accordingly, BAE Systems understands that it will not need to obtain FAA coordination for the modification requested under File No. 0223-EX-CM-2017. Please confirm.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

p.s. - Once the renewal application is filed next month, BAE Systems's will obtain renewal of the FAA coordination.